IN THE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
AT CHARLOTTESVILLE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
INDICTMENT

)
)
v. | )
) Criminal Number
DARRELL DAVID RICE )

COUNT ONE

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That beiweeil on or about May 24, 1996, and June 1, 1996, in the Western Judicial
District of Virginia, within the Shenandoah National Park, a place within the special maritime and
territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant, DARRELL DAVID RICE, willfully,
deliberately, maliciously, and with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully kill -

Julianne Marie Williams, by cutting her throat.

2. All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1111.

COUNT TWO
The Grand Jury charges:

1. That between on or about May 24, 1996, and June 1, 1996, in the Western Judicial
District of Virginia, within the Shenandoah National Park, a place within the special maritime and
territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant, DARRELL DAVID RICE, willfuily,
deliberately, maliciously, and with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully kill

Julianne Marie Williams, by cutting her throat.




2. That DARRELL DAVID RICE intentionally selected Julieanne Marie Williams as
the object of the offense charged in this Indictment because of the actual or perceived gender or
~ sexual orientation of Julicanne Marie Williams.

3. . Allin violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1111; and, United States

Sentencing Guideline 3A1.1(a).

COUNT THREE
The Grand Jury charges:

1. That between on or about May 24, 1996, and June 1, 1996, in the Western Judicial - |
District of Virginia, within the Shenandoah National Park, a place within the special maritimé and
territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant, DARRELL DAVID RICE, willfully,
deliberately, maliciously, and with premeditation and malice aforethought, did uhlawfully kill Laura
“Lollie” S. Winans, by cutting her throat.

2. All in violation of Title 1'8, United States Code, Section 1111.

COUNT FOUR
The Grand Jury charges:

1. That between on or about May 24, 1996, and June 1, 1996, in the Western Judicial
District of Virginia, within thé Shenandoah National Park, a place within the special maritime and
territorial | jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant, DARRELL DAVID RICE, willfully,
deliberately, maliciously, and -with premeditation and malice aforethought, did unlawfully kill Laura

“Lollie” S. Winans, by cutting her throat.




2. That DARRELL DAVID RICE intentionally selected Laura “Lollie” S. Winans as
the object of the offense charged in this Indictment because of the actual or perceived. gender or
sexual orientation of Laura “Lollie” S. Winans.

| 3. All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1111; and, United States

Sentencing Guideline 3A1.1(a).

A TRUE BILL, this 9™ day of April, 2002.

FOREMAN

JOHN L. BROWNLEE
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY




